ttem 10.3.1

Stewart, April

St e e
From: Office, Clerks
To: Ross-Siegel, Simon
Subject: RE: presentation to Environment and Sustainability Standing Committee
HALIFAX REGIONAL
MUNICIPALITY .
From: Ross-Siegel, Simon
Sent: January-22-20 10:52 AM JAN 72 2020
Ta: Office, Clerks <clerks@halifax.ca> .
Subject: FW: presentation to Enwvironment and Sustainability Standing Committee MUNICIPAL CLERK
From: Allison Thorne </

Sent: January-13-201:41 PM
To: Ross-Siegel, Simon <rosssis@halifax.ca>
Subject: {External Email] RE: presentation to Environment and Sustainability Standing Committee

[Thisemail has be en received from an extemal person or systemj
Hi Simon,
Thank you for the information. Here are the details of our request:

Alison Thome, Conservation Project Coordinator — Urban Wildlands, and Ross Firth, Director of Conservation, both with
the Nova Scotia Nature Trust would like to present a case for Halifax City Council’s support of the Nature Trust’s pending
acquisition of a 575 acre property in the conceptual Blue Mountain Birch Cove Lakes {BMBCL) park area. The
presentation will include information about the Nova Scotia Nature Trust, our work protecting land in the context of the
province and the Halifax Region, and how the acquisition and protection of the BMBCL parcel supports various
environmental, economic and strategic goals for the city of Halifax. The Nature Trust would be asking the members of
the ESSC to put forward a motion to council to support the Nature Trust’s request for $750,000 in city funding towards
the $2.4M property acquisition project.

Kind Regards,
Allison



